MI-82

Village of Tuxford fonds. - [textual record]. - 1926-1936. - 1.50 cm of textual records. Boxes V-36, H-117

Administrative history

Tuxford was incorporated as a village on July 19, 1907. The SW quarter of Section 5 in Township 19, Range 26 was chosen as the best location for a townsite and railroad station. CPR officials named the town Tuxford, for George Stuart Tuxford whose untiring efforts with railway officials got the railroad routed through the Buffalo Lake wheat growing area. In 1905 an insurance and real estate office was set up on the townsite. Plans were under way for the construction of grain elevators and by fall 1905 the railroad was within a mile East of the townsite. The first overseer of the Village of Tuxford was D.E. MacIntyre. Secretary-treasurer of the Village Council from 1907-1912 was J.B. Calver.

Scope and content

This fonds consists of a bank account book the Village of Tuxford had with the Canadian Bank of Commerce, 1926-1936 and a fire insurance map of the Village of Tuxford from 1923. The map was prepared by the Western Canada Fire Underwriters' Association and is held within a black folio.

Custodial history

82.002 was mailed to the Village of Tuxford by Pinter and Associates Ltd.

Conservation note

This fonds was re-boxed in 2004.

Note of immediate source of acquisition

The first accrual was donated to the Archives by the Tuxford Heritage Committee.

Accession number 82.002 was donated to the archives by Florence Talbot on behalf of the Village of Tuxford.

Accruals

Further accruals expected.

Finding aids

See file list.

File List

001 - Bank account book 1926-1936

002 – Map of Tuxford. – 1923.